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238 MAIN STREET is an early nineteenth century brick house with an early
addition bringing it to its present moderate size, The extremely small size of
the oldest section and the absence of a front doorway therein, suggests that it
was an addition to an even earlier house which was replaced by the present hall and
north room, The use of Flemish bond on its street facade indicates a degree of
sophistication, The early brick smoke house is indicative of the many outbuildings

which were once required to support rural village life,
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238 MAIN STREET is a two storey brick hcuse five bays in length, facing the
street to the east. The earliest section of this hcuse is the southerly two bays
but the entire facade is of Flemish bond. An unbroken vertical joint marks the
division between the two sections. Untonded jack arches are above each opening
and the cornice over the entire facade is of corbeled brick. Other walls are of
common bond, every &kth course hezders. Windows are 6/6 except those of the
original structure's first storey which are 8/8. Neither window in the earliest
section was a door, suggesting that the very small earliest remaining section was
actually an addition to an even earlier house. All windows have narrow beaded
frames and louvred blinds. Flush end chimneys rise above each gable end, the
southerly with one flue, the northerly with two,

The ezrliest secticn of the dwelling measures apprcximately 16 by 18 feet and
it probably dates from the 1820's; the north addition occurred very shortly after
the initial construction.

A lower two-storey, brick, gable-rcof kitchen wing extends behind the north end
and a one storey shed-rcofed porch aleng its south side is now enclosed,

A center hall extends through the middle bay, immediately north of the earliest
section and the stair riees to the second floor with a high intermediate landing.
Most of the original details remain throughout, including the plain beaded trim, the
doors witk six partially-raised panels and the northerly mantels which have plain
pilasters supporting a plain frieze., The mantel of the southerly room is removed
and the firerlace is elosed; the second storey southerly room has never had a
fireplace. In that rcom's floor, along the north wall, is a patch suggesting the
location of a stair.

In the kitchen is a large fireplace fitted with a crane; an enclosed winding
tack stair is to its north.

The attic is accessible by a fixed diagonal enclosed ladder above the staircase;
its treads are rebated into its stringers and beaded boards are applied to its scf-
fit to close it from below. Rafters are covered wWwith modern sheet material. Floor- .
ing is all fastened with cut nails. The brick wall in the attic stairway(the orig-
inal exterior north wall) is unpainted.

A cellar extends only beneath the south room and the first floor Jjoimts there
are modern tut the original log joists remain to the north above the unexcavated area.

Immediately west of the kitchen wing is a brick smoke house with a corbeled
brick cornice. Its log rafters are mortised and tencned at the ridge and numerous
wrought iron hoeks remain as do the blackened surfaces anc aroma indicating its

former use.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is an early nineteenth century brick house with an early addition bringing
it to its present moderate size. The extremely small size of the o?dgst section and
the absence of a front doorway therein, suggests that it was an addition to an even
earlier house which was replaced by the present hall and north room. The use of
Flemish bond on its street facade indicates a degree of sophistication., The early
brick smoke house is indicative of the many outbuildings which were once required to

support rural village life.

The house stands on land once owned by John Reister, Sr. and was part of the
Brotherly love and Reister's Desire tracts. His youngest daughter ngy was deeded a
mall house and lot south of the Inn at the corner of Church Street in 1W§I(WG No.G,
1781-82: 101-02) Shortly she married John Beckley, a skillec} blacksml‘?h in 1783.. He
apparently tcok over operaticn of the blacksmith shop established by his father-in-law
prior to 177% near Cockeys Mill Road. Eventually the Beckleys were deeded more land
and ancther house on the cormer of Cockeys Mill and the turnpike in 1786 and moved
there. (WG No.2, 1786-87:369-70)(Marks, op.cit.,p.65)

The Federal Assessment of 1798 lists a property on the site: A
No.3323. Owner, John Beckley, Occupant, Christian Weaver, Part of Phillip's Desire
(re-survey of Reister's Desire in 1773). One hew'd Log Dwelling House one Storey,
olx16. Brick Smith Shop cne Storey, 2lx18, Hew'd Log Stable, one Storey, 20x183.
One exemption, $50.00 60 perches. Valuation 361.25.

(Dr. Dickson in his account says that Christian Weaver was a tailor. Dickson,
op. cit. p.b)

. John died in 1806 and Mary in 1813. The property was passed to phe children.
There wers six. In 1827, 5 of the children conveyed their interests in the property
to their unmarried sister Juliett(WG 185/410-L11) It is she, possibly, who added a
brick wing to the log house and eventually the present front hall and nort? room,
She died in 185L, so that the property reverted back to her brothers and sisters.

ir si Dorothy
The heirs sold the property, then, to John Beckley, Jr. and thelr'slster Doro
Gore (5hi to the north went to John; L2 to the south went to Dorothy (HMF 11/332 & 336)

Both John and Dorothy apparently were active in the affairs of the Methodist
aurch. John in 18L8 was named in the will of John Sumwalt as a trustee of the
npreacher's House" (Methodist Parsonage). In 1868, he sold his sister, Dorothy, his

portion of the lot nr Church Street.(EHA 60/232) She in turn, deeded part of the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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8 Signifiecance Centinued

lot (wt House) to the ¥ethcdist Church as a new building site, naming John a trustee,
(EHA £1/91). She died in 1869.(Marks op. cit. p.67) The house and lot was leased by
her heirs to Alvert L. Whiting whose name appears on the property in the 1877 Atlas.,

Whiting was a merchant in town.

Finally, in 1879, the lot was purchased by Rebecca J, Stocksdale(JB 98/543 & 112/96-7)
who apparently rented it out. It was reportedly rented for many years by Henry DelMoss who
farmed the acreage., Miss Jane Stocksdale held the property until her death{she lived next
decor in #23h). Her estate was willed to her heirs. In 1942, Henry M. whalen sold the

property to Gecrge Beltz(@HK 1236/363)
Jeorge and Marv Beltz deeded the property to Paul Wixon in 1945(RJS 1L22/377)
The Wixons sold tc Charles and Susannah Baldwin in 1952(3LB 218kL/LLO;

The Faldwins deeded the property to the present owners in 1956.(GLB 2918/,50)
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